

Student Services Building, Room 254 College of Marin-Kentfield Campus 835 College Ave, Kentfield, CA 94904 ASCOM Meeting

MINUTES

April 26, 2024 12:00 p.m. – 1:30 a.m.

- a. Order of Business Call to Order:
- b. Roll Call:

OFFICERS	PRESENT	ABSENT
PRESIDENT	Proxy:	
RYAN BARBOSA	Gavi	
VICE PRESIDENT	X	
GAVI BAR-OR		
STUDENT TRUSTEE	X	
SAIDY REYES		
SECRETARY	X	
SARAH REYNOSO		
TREASURER	X	
JORGE CHAN		
SENATOR – TECHNOLOGY	X	
RYLI BOWEN APPOINTED 1/4/24		
SENATOR – STUDENT ACTIVITIES & SERVICES	X	
TSHIAMO TSHABALALA APPOINTED 6/7/23		
SENATOR – STUDENT ACTIVITIES & SERVICES	X	
FLORENTINO VICENSIO APPOINTED 6/7/23		
SENATOR – PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING	X	
MORGAN PHIPPS APPOINTED 2/23/24		
SENATOR – PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING	X	
GIOVANNI CARBONARO APPOINTED1/4/24		
STATE STUDENT SENATE REP.	X	
SABRINA KHALIFA APPOINTED 9/1/23		
ESCOM REPRESENTATIVE	N/A	
VACANT (NON-VOTING MEMBER)		

ASCOM ADVISOR: SADIKA SULAIMAN HARA AND TEA PERALES

AUXILIARY MEMBERS:

MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC: Emily, Kaveh, Catherine

c. Adoption of the Agenda:

Gio, Tino

d. Approval of the Minutes:

Sabrina, Tino

- e. Public Comment
 - a. This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the ASCOM Executive Board on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and ten (10) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The ASCOM Board or Members may respond briefly to questions or statements, however, for more information please contact the ASCOM President or Secretary to have an item placed on the next regular meeting agenda. (Brown Act 54954.3)
- I. New Business (Actions May Be Taken)
 - a. Discussion/update on ASCOM budget. Presentation by Jorge, Treasurer.

Sarah, Tino

Jorge- I subtracted the amount from last week's meeting. in the office supplies account we have 2,604.97. In the events account, we have 1,570. In the club's account, we have 1,645. In the departments account, we have 2884.09

 b. Discussion/action to approve NTE \$400 from acct.#4500.04 (event supplies) for end of year ASCOM meeting. PRs to follow to reimburse Sadika/ASCOM's P-card. Presentation by Tea, ASCOM Co-Advisor.

Sabrina, Tea

Tea- this is for the end of the year semester celebration after the last ascom meeting.

Tshiamo- I spoke to Sadika and I am not sure that you spoke with Sadika because I spoke with her about having something else.

Tea- You should check your emails. Sadika and I talked about it and we decided to go with the original idea.

Motion to vote: Gio, Jorge

9-0-0

PASSES

c. Discussion on things to order for the office. Presentation by Sarah, Secretary.

Sarah, Sabrina

Sarah- Gio said we need blue and clear tape. Does anyone have anything else to add to the order, especially so we can prepare our next board for success?

Tshiamo- Can we add sandwich boards? We need a stroller and also Sharpie markers.

Jorge- Scissors!

Sarah- Thanks, just make sure to send it to me before next Friday.

d. Discussion on Equity Video. Presentation by Tea Perales, ASCOM Co-Advisor.

Sarah, Jorge

Tea- thanks, folks. We brought our first keynote speaker on Wednesday. This is a video that captures a bit of his story. He is an educator, advocate, and the first to appear on the NCAA.

Ryli presents the video.

Tea- thanks Ryli. Initial thoughts?

Gavi- I think its awesome you brought him to campus.

Tea- the chancellor's office gave the opportunity to give out grants to community colleges and we applied for it. Emily, are you willing to share a takeaway?

Emily- I went because my younger sibling is transgender. The speaker gave a good background. It was easy to empathize with him. I think he was very well-spoken.

Tea- are folks aware of the anti-trans laws in other states? Well, Schyler said that there are still anti-trans laws in place. What are some ways you can create inclusive programs or be an ally for others?

Ryli- Just listening to other people's stories. We can then take action to help them.

Tea- Also, the library after attending the program is ordering both of his books. They will be available at the COM library.

e. Discussion/update on upcoming events. Presentation by ASCOM members.

Sabrina, Tino

Finals week

Tino- We put in a list of what to order. Sadika knows. We have everything listed too.

HPHM

Morgan- I think we're getting world wraps.

f. Discussion/update on transition binders and peer evaluations. Presentation by Ryan, President.

Sabrina, Morgan

Gavi- as you all know, we have two things coming up. Peer evaluations are due next Friday.

Ryli- I submitted my peer reviews. They're due on May 3rd at 3 pm!

Morgan- I will do my peer evaluation and I haven't started the transition binder.

Jorge- I haven't done it. 50% of my transition binder is done.

Sabrina- I'm halfway done with peer evaluations.

The rest give an update on their completion.

II. Standing Business (Actions May NOT Be Taken)

Officer Reports:

i. PRESIDENT REPORT:

I finalized the kudos corner with Gavi. I did office hours.

ii. VICE PRESIDENT REPORT:

I worked on Kudos Corner. I did some club stuff. I worked on the transition binder.

iii. STUDENT TRUSTEE REPORT:

I finished peer evaluations. Started the transition binder, and I am working on my presentation for the board of trustees.

iv. SECRETARY REPORT:

Attended my office hours, took some time on my transition binder, had a committee meeting, and fell ill on Wednesday but heard some great things about Spring Fling.

v. TREASURER REPORT:

Attended spring fling, worked on transition binder,

vi. SENATOR - TECHNOLOGY:

Updated social media, attended office hours, and got to go to the spring fling.

vii. SENATORS (2) – STUDENT ACTIVITIES & SERVICES REPORT:

Tino- Attended spring fling, office hours.

Tshiamo- Worked on transition binder, attended spring fling, and been doing school work.

viii. SENATORS (2) – PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING REPORT:

Gio- Attended office hours, helped with spring fling, and am finishing the transition binder.

Morgan- attended office hours, finished peer evaluations, and put up posters.

ix. STATE STUDENT SENATE REPRESENTATIVE REPORT:

Went to Spring Fling, worked on peer evaluations, had office hours, and I sent the last report to SSCCC. Also, set up a date to meet with Gio.

x. ESCOM REPRESENTATIVE REPORT:

xi. ASCOM ADVISORS REPORT:

Tea- congratulations on those who applied to schools. Sadika is out of the office, just a reminder about peer evaluations and transition binders. Another reminder to please check your emails. Please let us know if you have received them. As always, let me and Sadika know anything that you need. Make sure that Sadika and I are emailed about attendance. Every decision we make, we should be on the same page. As always, we are here to support comments and questions. This week felt like a festive

and engaging week. Finally, Wednesday is the Womxn Color of Café and Malaika will lead that.

Committee Reports:

- I. COLLEGE COUNCIL REPORT RYAN & GAVI: NTR
- II. GOVERNANCE REVIEW COUNCIL NONE:
- III. PLANNING AND RESOUCE ALLOCATION COMMITTEE NONE:
- IV. EDUCATIONAL PLANNING COMMITTEE NONE:
- V. FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE NONE:
- VI. INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE TSHIAMO: NTR.
- VII. PROFESSIONAL LEARNING COMMITTEE JORGE: They didn't have a meeting this week.
- VIII. GUIDANCE, RESOURCES, INTEGRATION, TRANSFORMATION COMMITTEE NONE:
- IX. TECHNOLOGY PLANNING COMMITTEE NONE
- X. INCLUSION, DIVERSITY, EQUITY, & ACTION COMMITTEE SAIDY & SARAH:

Firstly, Nicole Cruz will be attending their next meeting on May 10th to discuss the formation of a committee. This committee, which will include faculty, staff, and students, will lead the efforts for land acknowledgment. They are seeking guidance and feedback on how to select members for this committee. Additionally, there's an opportunity to join the police advisory committee, which is currently in need of more members. If anyone is interested, they are encouraged to join. A quick shoutout is due to those who attended the Schuyler Bailar event; the turnout was appreciated, and it made a significant impact. Next Wednesday marks the last Women of Color Cafe for the season, led by Malaika. It promises to be a special session with gifts as they conclude the series. Looking ahead, Success Saturday is just a week away, with 240 students already signed up to participate. Lastly, our next meeting is also on May 10th, and they look forward to seeing participants there.

XI. COMMUNITY HOUR COMMITTEE - TSHIAMO AND TINO:

They had an emergency meeting about funding. Please send in your events and if you need funding, it closes on May 2^{nd} .

III. Communications from the Floor

a. This time is reserved for any member of the Board to make announcements on items that are not on the agenda. A time of limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and ten (10) minutes per topic shall be observed and the total time will not be extended.

IV. Public Comment

a. This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the ASCOM Executive Board on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and ten (10) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken nor extended discussion of any items not on the

agenda. The ASCOM Board or Members may respond briefly to questions or statements, however, for more information please contact the ASCOM President or Secretary to have an item placed on the next regular meeting agenda. (Brown Act 54954.3)

Emily- Hi, I will be your future Vice president.

Kaveh- I will be your potential secretary.

Katherine- My name is Katherine and I will be in the role of treasurer for next year.

V. Adjournment: 12:35 pm

Gio, Sarah

ASCOM President

ASCOM Advisor